fAYETTEVILL g

HUMAN <32 RELATIONS

CUMBERLAND €°*

Human Relations Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday, September 25, 2025, at 5:30 p.m.
Festival Park Plaza Training Room, 225 Ray Ave, Suite 122

Present: Chairwoman Donna Pelham; Secretary Crystal Edmonds; Commissioner Dakiesha
Upchurch (Virtual); Commissioner Denise Abrams, MSG (Ret.); Commissioner Sarah Singletary;
Commissioner Dr. Toshiba Narcisse (Virtual); Commissioner Peter Pappas; Commissioner Eric
Bradley Sr.; Commissioner Shirley Francis (Virtual); Commissioner Michael Long; Commissioner
Laura Mussler; Commissioner Dr. Tracy Pelt

Absent: Vice-Chairwoman Demetria Murphy; Commissioner Michael A. Sabb, LTC (Ret.) (Excused);
Commissioner Lynndora Thompson; Commissioner Milette Herring; Commissioner William “Bill”

Milton (Excused)

Staff Present: Yamile Nazar, Human Relations Director; Yamilet Padilla, Human Relations Specialist;
Diona Curtis, Administrative Specialist

Chairwoman Pelham called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m.
Chairwoman Pelham called for the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by a moment of silence.

Motion to approve the agenda with the addition of “6.01.05 — Farewell” was made by
Commissioner Pappas, seconded by Commissioner Bradley Sr. Vote was unanimous.

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Commissioner Pappas, seconded by Commissioner
Singletary. Vote was unanimous.

Rules Suspension: Motion to suspend the speaking limit from ten minutes to two minutes was
made by Commissioner Bradley Sr., seconded by Commissioner Pappas. Vote was unanimous.

Farewell: Chairwoman Pelham announced the farewell of Commissioner Pappas, whose term has
concluded. Commissioner Pappas shared a farewell speech with the Commission.

Officer Elections: Commissioner Abrams explained the election process for Chair, Vice-Chair, and
Secretary. Chairwoman Donna Pelham will continue serving as Chairwoman, Commissioner Eric
Bradley Sr. was elected as Vice-Chairman, and Commissioner Crystal Edmonds will remain
Secretary. All positions will take effect on October 1.




Motion to approve the election slate was made by Commissioner Pelt, seconded by
Commissioner Pappas. Vote was unanimous.

Commission Vacancies: Ms. Nazar stated that two appointments were recently offered but both
were declined. The next round of appointments is scheduled for Spring.

Committees - Updates: Chairwoman Pelham stated there would be a more in-depth discussion
on committees at the Commission Retreat. Chairwoman Pelham stated that there are minor
amendments that need to be made to the bylaws.

Scholarship Committee: There are currently no updates.

Sister City Initiative — Ms. Nazar stated that the draft process has been finalized, and is
awaiting approval from the City Manager.

Nomination Committee — Commissioner Abrams stated that the committee successfully
fulfilled its responsibilities for the election process.

Special Projects Committee — Commissioner Pelt stated that the Student Human
Relations Commission (SHRC) remains on hold by Cumberland County Schools. A meeting
will be scheduled with Ms. Nazar to further discuss the initiative and provide future
updates.

Community Awards Luncheon - Timeline: Chairwoman Pelham confirmed that the Community
Awards Luncheon will be held on Wednesday, February 11, 2026, at the Cape Fear Botanical
Gardens.

Nominations and the Sponsorship & Advertisement Packet will go live on October 1 and close on
December 11. Chairwoman Pelham noted that most ticket sales typically come from awardees’
friends, family, associates, and affiliated organizations.

The Community Awards luncheon is an excellent opportunity to recognize individuals making a
positive impact in the community. Secretary Edmonds, who serves as Chairwoman of the Awards
Committee, will review nomination applications with committee members.

Commission Retreat: Chairwoman Pelham stated that the Commission Retreat will be held on
Saturday, October 4, from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. at the Kiwanis Recreation Center. Attendance
at the retreat will count toward the Commission’s attendance policy. Ms. Curtis will send the
retreat invitation, and RSVPs are requested by Monday, September 29.




Upcoming Events/Festival: Chairwoman Pelham inquired about upcoming events.

Dining & Dialogue: Interfaith Reflections - Ms. Nazar stated that the flyer for the
upcoming Dining & Dialogue is in the meeting packet. The event will take place on
Wednesday, November 19, from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at the Kiwanis Recreation
Center,

The panel will include a Rabbi, Imam, Monk, Priest, and an Episcopal leader. Jeremy “J.R.”
Hustwit, Ph.D., Dean of the College of Arts, Humanities & Sciences and Professor of
Religion & Philosophy at Methodist University, will serve as the moderator. The
department is still seeking a Sikh representative. RSVPs are requested to ensure accurate
catering numbers.

International Folk Festival - Chairwoman Pelham stated that there will be no participation
in the festival this year.

Project Matrix: Chairwoman Pelham stated the Project Matrix is in the meeting packets.

New Business: Ms. Nazar provided an update on a recent meeting between Byron Reeves
(Deputy Director of Public Services), Michael Gibson (Director of Parks & Recreation), and Loren
Bymer (Director of Marketing and Communications) with the Downtown Business Alliance. The
discussion centered on the Market House construction and renovation timeline.

Key points include:

e The rotting wood on the clock faces has been replaced and preserved.

e LED lighting will be added around the structure; lights will be able to adjust to events.

e The plaza will be expanded and made ADA accessible, with one ADA-access ramp to be
included.

e The Downtown Business Alliance requested that the upgrades aesthetically align with the
rest of downtown.

e [f the roundabout is temporarily closed during construction, the project can be
completed in less time and at a lower cost.

e Islands will be added to each entrance of the Market House for people to stand as they
are waiting to cross.

Chairwoman Pelham inquired about the Commission’s role in this process, and Ms. Nazar stated
she will provide an update at the next meeting.

Departmental Report: Ms. Nazar stated the Departmental Report can be found in the meeting
packet.



The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 23, 2025.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 6:13 p.m.

Approved

Crystal Edmonds, Secretary




